[bookmark: _GoBack]From: Knowles, Sarah J. <Sarah.Knowles@aecom.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Claire Steele <Claire.Steele@mitchelldaysh.co.nz>
Subject: RE: NPDC Applicant's evidence

Hi Claire,

Yes that’s correct. 

Kind regards,
[image: t7Z82d7BR5mU3mvNlIL0_large_KNOWLES Sarah_Site_Contamination_Electronic_Seal]
Sarah Knowles
Associate Director - Environment
M +64-21-304-320
sarah.knowles@aecom.com

AECOM
Suite 35, Powderham Business Centre
117 Powderham Street, New Plymouth 4310, New Zealand
aecom.com

Imagine it. Delivered.

LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram
My office hours are 9 to 5 Monday and every second Friday otherwise 9 to 2.30pm

From: Claire Steele [mailto:Claire.Steele@mitchelldaysh.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 2:03 p.m.
To: Knowles, Sarah J.
Subject: RE: NPDC Applicant's evidence

Hi Sarah, 

Thanks for your email – very useful.

To summerise, the only alteration acceptable is to 6.2, as in red below:

6.2 A RAP shall be developed for the Site which shall be prepared and submitted to Council
for approval prior to commencement of works. The RAP shall include but not be limited
to:
- the provision for a Class A removalist the provision for an appropriately licensed asbestos removalist;
- development of an Asbestos Removal Control Plan (ARCP);
- validation of the Site;
- accidental discovery protocols; and
- sampling strategies for any soils requiring offsite disposal (following the remedial
work).

The reference to an ARCP is to stay in in Condition 6.2 and the suggested changes to Condition 6.3 are not supported. Is that correct?

Kind regards, 
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Claire Steele
Senior Consultant

+64 4 555 0443 | +64 21 742 167 | Level 10, 342 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011
www.mitchelldaysh.co.nz 
The information contained in this email message (and accompanying attachments) may be confidential. The information is intended solely for the recipient named in this email. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, disclosure, forwarding or printing of this email or accompanying attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email.


 
 
From: Knowles, Sarah J. <Sarah.Knowles@aecom.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Claire Steele <Claire.Steele@mitchelldaysh.co.nz>
Subject: FW: NPDC Applicant's evidence

Hi Claire,

Please see advice regarding the condition amendments below from our team in Christchurch that deal with asbestos. 

Kind regards,

Sarah Knowles
Associate Director - Environment
M +64-21-304-320
sarah.knowles@aecom.com

AECOM
Suite 35, Powderham Business Centre
117 Powderham Street, New Plymouth 4310, New Zealand
aecom.com

Imagine it. Delivered.

LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram
My office hours are 9 to 5 Monday and every second Friday otherwise 9 to 2.30pm

AECOM has prepared this document for the sole use of the Client and for a specific purpose, each as expressly stated in the document. No other party should rely on this document without the prior written consent of AECOM. AECOM undertakes no duty, nor accepts any responsibility, to any third party who may rely upon or use this document. This document has been prepared based on the Client’s description of its requirements and AECOM’s experience, having regard to assumptions that AECOM can reasonably be expected to make in accordance with sound professional principles. AECOM may also have relied upon information provided by the Client and other third parties to prepare this document, some of which may not have been verified. Subject to the above conditions, this document may be transmitted, reproduced or disseminated only in its entirety.
.
From: Twiss, Amber 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 2:04 p.m.
To: Knowles, Sarah J.
Cc: Lukey, Anna
Subject: RE: NPDC Applicant's evidence

Hi Sarah, 

Please see below comments on the requested amendments.

Requested amendment: 
“Condition 6.2. of LUC18/47224 refers to the RAP including the provisions for Class A removalist. Dave Bolger, BTW Environment Scientist advises me that this should be changed to Class B as the current soil data is only at a Class B concentration. If further sampling finds concentrations at Class A this can be easily addressed as the condition says not limited to. It is also acknowledged that the Asbestos Removal Control Plan (ARCP) is required through the Worksafe asbestos regulations and does not typically form part of the RAP.  We therefore also suggest that this clause be removed from draft condition 6.2.”


Response: 
The provision for a Class A removalist was included as a consent condition as in accordance with the BRANZ, 2017 Guidelines ‘New Zealand Guidelines for Assessing and Managing Asbestos in Soil’ sampling completed to date is not sufficient to rule out the possibility of onsite soils containing >1% weight/weight asbestos. Provided that the RAP is drafted following the completion of additional sampling which indicates onsite soils contain <1% weight/weight asbestos, a Class B removalist may be appropriate. 

An amendment to the condition could state:
1.  the provision for an appropriately licensed asbestos removalist. 

An asbestos removal control plan (ARCP) typically forms an addendum to the RAP. Although the ARCP may not be required to be present in its entirely within the RAP, the RAP should reference that an ARCP will be developed with the purpose of identifying and documenting specific control measures to ensure workers and other people are not put at risk when carrying out asbestos removal work.  

Requested amendment: 

“Condition 6.3. of LUC18/47224 as drafted requires that soil that has one fibre of asbestos detected must be disposed of, in a “facility that holds a consent to accept the level of contamination”. The only approved facility in Taranaki is Colson Road, whereby disposal cost rates are relatively expensive. Dave Bolger, BTW Environmental Scientist advises me that the direct reference to asbestos should be removed from the draft condition. This may enable the fill to be disposed as clean fill if sampling proves that contamination is below the residential guideline values.”


Response: 
Asbestos has been referred to specifically as there is no background concentration of asbestos. The Ministry for the Environment Document ‘A Guide to the Management of Cleanfills’ states that “Cleanfill material includes virgin natural materials such a clay, soil and rock and other inert materials such as concrete or brick that are free of asbestos”. For this reason the presence of asbestos below residential guidelines does not indicate compliance with cleanfill criteria and therefore most cleanfill sites have a consenting requirement to ensure no asbestos (in any concentration or form) is present in any soil disposed of at the cleanfill site. 

There are disposal sites within New Zealand whose consents allow for the disposal of soil with contamination above background concentrations and with trace levels of asbestos, in some cases transporting of material to such facilities can be more cost effective than disposal to a landfill such as Colson Road.

Should onsite soils meet the residential guideline criteria for all contaminants (including asbestos) it may be more cost effective to utilise the soil onsite than to dispose of to an appropriately licensed facility.  


Regards, 
Amber


Amber Twiss
Environmental Scientist
D +64 3 966 6092   M +64 204 057 2093
Amber.Twiss@aecom.com

AECOM
Level 2, 2 Hazeldean Road, Addington, Christchurch 8024
PO Box 710 Christchurch 8140
T +64 3 966 6000   F +64 3 966 6001
aecom.com
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LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram
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From: Claire Steele [mailto:Claire.Steele@mitchelldaysh.co.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 9:56 a.m.
To: Knowles, Sarah J.
Subject: FW: Applicant's evidence

Hi Sarah, 

The application that you assisted NPDC with at 1-5 / 196 Mangorei Road is going to a hearing. The submitter did not object on any grounds relating to contaminated land but the Applicant has recently submitted evidence which looks to alter the condition relating to contaminated land.

Are you able to take a look and let me know what you think? It’s on Jeremy Brothy’s planning evidence – link below and attached (page 21/22). The hearing report is also attached so you can see the condition (page 35/36).
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Claire Steele
Senior Consultant

+64 4 555 0443 | +64 21 742 167 | Level 10, 342 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011
www.mitchelldaysh.co.nz 
The information contained in this email message (and accompanying attachments) may be confidential. The information is intended solely for the recipient named in this email. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, disclosure, forwarding or printing of this email or accompanying attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email.
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